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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

1.  The purpose of this amendment is to provide questions and answ ers 1 through 12.

2.  The closing date remains unchanged and quotes are to be submitted by 11:00 am ET (Eastern Time) on Thursday, 25 JUN 2015.
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J 1 3
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16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N68836-15-T-0179
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17-Jun-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 0001 

 
 
QUESTION #1:   Are accommodations provided for the contractor staff. We will need about 13 
beds. 
ANSWER: No 
 
 
QUESTION #2:   Are fully operational kitchen facilities available at the site capable of feeding 
the 125 persons per day? 
ANSWER: No 
 
 
QUESTION #3:   Are steam tables available for serving and preserving food during meal 
periods? 
ANSWER: No 
 
 
QUESTION #4:   How much cold and dry storage is available for use by the catering staff and 
how far from the kitchen is it located?  Are these containers or permanent buildings? 
ANSWER:  None 
 
 
QUESTION #5:  Is there convenient cold storage in the kitchen itself?  (How many cubic feet?) 
ANSWER: No 
 
 
QUESTION #6:  Is the contractor expected to supply kitchen pots and pans? 
ANSWER: Yes 
 
 
QUESTION #7:  Is the contractor expected to supply eating utensils, glasses, plates etc.? 
ANSWER: Yes 
 
 
QUESITON #8:  Is there a fully functional dining room with sufficient tables and chairs for the 
patrons? 
ANSWER: Yes 
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QUESITON #9:  Are there operational laundry facilities available on the site for use by the 
contractor to do patron laundry? 
ANSWER: No 
 
 
QUESTION #10:   Para C. 1.8 states:  500 LB of cubed ice for human consumption from a 
certifiable potable water source delivered every day with breakfast to ice chests provided at camp 
site.   Are the ice chests “provided” by the Navy or by the contractor? 
ANSWER: Provided by the Navy.  
 
 
QUESTION #11:   Is Transportation of food and personnel provided by the Navy to and from 
kitchens to feeding sites or is that a contractor responsibility? 
ANSWER: Navy can get the food out to the camp if it is within 30 minutes drive.  
 
 
QUESTION #12:   Para C 11.1.2.A: Bottled water from an approved source will be used for all 
food preparation requiring water and for washing all fruits and vegetables used in main course 
preparation.  
Is the water mentioned above included in the 1750 cases of water to be delivered or is this water 
over and above that requirement? Also, we assume that the 1750 cases of water provides 
drinking water for the 125 Navy personnel and contracting personnel, is that correct? 
ANSWER: The bottled water or purified water that will be produced can be used to hydrate the 
contracting personnel; but that water shouldn’t be planned for cooking, cleaning, etc. for the 
contracting personnel.   
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


